



500 West Cummings
Park, Suite 3600 Woburn,
Ma 01801

Telephone: 781-771-2255
Email
jeff.barbadora@crowncastle.com

November 9, 2017

Melanie A. Bachman
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

RE: AT&T-Exempt Modification - Crown Site BU# 829046
Located at: 56 Norfield Road, Weston CT 06883

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is to confirm that all construction activity has been completed. Pursuant to the Connecticut Siting Council approval of **EM-AT&T-157-161206** this letter is to satisfy item number three of the approval letter that the CSC will be notified in writing within 45 days after completion of construction.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'J Barbadora', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Jeffrey Barbadora
781-970-0053